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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Jindal India Thermal Power Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Jindal India Thermal Power Limited (“the Company”),
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the statement of Profit and Loss, statement of
changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022 and profit , changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

i} Attention is drawn to note 34 to the financial results stating that the lenders of the company have agreed to
the Resolution Plan and accordingly relief of principal amounting to Rs. 276785.93 lakhs and interest
amounting to Rs 421363.15 lakhs have been shown as exceptional items in these accounts. Further, in the
event of default with the terms of Resolution Plan, the lenders may terminate the agreement and restore the
relief granted.

ii) We draw attention to note 43 to the financial statements stating that the life of Plant & Machinery, based
on technical evaluation by IBB! Registered Valuer has been considered as 26 years from current financial year
instead of 40 years till last year resulting in incremental depreciation of Rs 10536.96 lakhs in the current
financial year.

QOur opinion is not gualified in respect of these matters.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Director Responsibility
Statement and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.
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QOur opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the other information and if, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to communicate the matter with those
charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged With Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 {“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3}(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt an the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and {ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A”
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books
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¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) 1n our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2022 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 {2} of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions
of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
standalone Ind AS Financial Statements - Refer Note No. 25 to the financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. Omitted

v. (i) The management has represented that, to the best of it'’s knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to
or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”} or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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(ii} The management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party {“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(iii) Based on such audit procedures that the auditor has considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the
representations under sub-clause {i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement.

vi. In our opinion and based on the information and explanation provided to us, no dividend has been
declared or paid during the year by the company.

For Suresh Kumar Mittal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 500063N

{Ankur Bagla)
Partner
Membership No.: 521915

Place: New Delhi
Date: 19.05.2022

UDIN: 22521915 ATLUKF 1 719
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Annexure “A” referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

(i{a)(A)

The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and equipments.

(i) (a)
(B)

The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(i) (b)

All the property, plant and equipments have been physically verified by the management
according to a regular program, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of
the company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies with respect to hook records
were noticed on such verification. Discrepancies noticed have been properly dealt with in the
books of account.

(i) (c)

The title deeds of immavable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee
and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee} disclosed in the financial
statements are held in the name of the company.

(i} (d)

During the year, the company has not revalued its property, plant and equipments (including right
to use assets) or intangible assets or both and hence provisions of clause (i} (d} are not applicable
to the company

(i) {e)

According to the information and explanation given to us and the records maintaining by the
company no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition} Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules
made there under.

(i} (a}

Physical verification of inventory (except material in transit or lying with third party) has been
conducted by the management at reasonable intervals. In our opinion, the frequency of
verification is reasonable. Discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of
inventory with respect to book records were not noticed on such verification. Discrepancies
noticed have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

(i) {b)

in our opinion and according to the information and explanation given o us and records
maintained by the company, the quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with banks
or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the company.

(iii}(a)

In respect of investments made, guarantee or security provided and/or secured/unsecured loans
or advances in the nature of loans granted to companies, firms, Limited liability partnerships or
other parties, we report that -

(A)

The aggregate amount of such loans or advances, guarantees or security made/provided during
the year to subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates amounted to Rs. Nil and the balance
outstanding as on 31st March, 2022 was Rs Nil

(B)

No such loans or advances, guarantees or security made/ provided during the year to other than
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates.
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W) {b) | The terms and conditions on which investments are made, guarantees are provided, security is
given and loans and advances in the nature of loans are granted are not prejudicial to the interest
of the company.

(iii} (¢} | In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans the repayment or receipt of the principal
amount are as per stipulation. Interest is doubtful for recovery and provided for.

(iii) (d) | Total amount overdue for more than ninety days is Rs 2878.41 lakhs In our opinion the steps
taken by the company for recovery of the overdue principal or interest are reasonable.

{iii) {e} | During the year the loans or advances in the nature of loan granted have been repaid on the due
date of repayment.

(iii) () | The company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on
demand or specifying any terms or period of repayment and hence provisions of clause (iii) {f) of
the order are not applicable to the company.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us the company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
loans, Investments, guarantees and security, as applicable.

{v} According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not accepted any
deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the public. Therefore, the provisions
of clause (v} of the order are not applicable to the company.

{vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pursuant to the
order made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and we are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed
accounts and records have been made and maintained. However, we have not made a detailed
examination of such accounts and records.

(vii) {a} | The company is generally regular in depositing with the appropriate authorities undisputed
statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees state insurance,
income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cessand any
other statutory dues applicable to it. According to the information and explanations given to us,
no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding as at 31st March, 2022 for
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable except for 219.69 lakhs.

{vii) (b} | According to the records of the company, dues referred to in sub clause {a) which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute are as under:-

S.No. | Name of Nature of the Amount Period to which Forum where
the statue dues (Rs. In lacs) dispute relates dispute is pending
1. QOrissa Rovalty on | 382.43 Apr'10 to Mar'19 | Hon'ble High Court
Minor Minor Of Orissa
Minerals Minerals
Concession
Rules 2004
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]7 2. Orissa Electricity 7701.67 Apr'l4 to Mar'22 | Hon'ble High Court
Electricity | Duty on Of Orissa
(Duty) Act, | Auxiliary
1961 Consumption

3. Orissa VAT | Value Added | 264.09 Apr'll o Mar'13 | Hon'ble Qdisha
Act Tax Sales Tax Tribunal,
Cuttack
(viii) According to the information and explanations provided to us, there were no transactions which

were not recorded in the books of account and have been surrendered or disclosed as income,
during the year, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(ix) (a} | In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon
to any lender except the followings:

Nature of | Nature of | Amount not | Whether No. of days delay | Remarks, if
borrowing lender paid on due | principal or | or unpaid any
including date {Rs in | ininterest
debt lakhs)
securities
Term Loan | Unsecured | 10.72 Principal 1-30 days -
from Holding 10.72 61-90 days -
Company 192.96 Above 90 days -
403.29 Interest 1-30 days -
2139.77 Above 90 days -

(ix) (b} | According to the records of the company and information or explanation given to us, the company
is not a declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(ix} {c) | According to the records of the company and information and explanation given to us, term loans
received during the year were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

{ix) (d) | According to the records of the company and information and explanation given to us, funds
raised on short term basis has not been utilized for long term purposes.

(ix} {e} | According to the records of the company and information and explanation given to us, the
company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint venture except.

(ix} (f) | According to the records of the company and information and explanation given to us the
company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries,
joint ventures or associate companies.
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(x} (a) | In our opinion, no moneys raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer and term
loans have been applied for the purposes for which they were obtained.

(x) (b) | According to the records of the company and information and explanation given to us, during the
year the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully, partially or optionally convertible debentures.

(xi) (a) | According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or on the
company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

{xi} (b) | The auditors have not filed any report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies
Act in form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government.

(xi) {c) | According to the records of the company and information and explanation given to us, no whistle
blower complaints have been received by the company during the year.

{xii) According to the records of the company and information and explanation given to us, the
company is not a Nidhi Company hence provisions of clause {xii} of the order are not applicable
to the company.

(xiit} In our opinion all transactions with the related partiesare in compliance with section 177 and 188
of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial
statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards.

{xiv) {a) | According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion the company has an
internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

{xiv) {b) | We have considered the reports of internal auditors for the period under audit provided to us by
the company.

{xv) The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him,

(xvi) (a) | The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934

(xvi) {b) | During the year, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities and hence clause (xvi){b) of the order is not applicable to the company.

(xvi) {c) | The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) and/or an exempted or unregistered CIC
as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

(xvi} (d) | According to the records of the company and information and explanations given to us, the group
has no CIC.

{xvii) The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year under audit and has incurred cash
losses of Rs 55131.74 lakhs in the immediately preceding financial year. m\

<5
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(xviii) During the year there has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the company and hence
provisions of clause {xviii} of the order are not applicable to the company.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratio, ageing and expected date of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the
auditors knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans we are of the opinion that
no material/ material uncertainty exists as on the date of audit report that the company is capable
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date.

(xx) {a} | According to the records of the company and information and explanations given to us, in our
opinion, there are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on projects
other than ongoing projects requiring transfer to a fund specified in schedule vii to the Companies
Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Act.

(xx} (b} | According to the records of the company and information and explanations given to us, in our
opinion, there are no amount remaining unspent under sub section (5) of section 135 of the
Companies Act, pursuant to any ongoing project.

(xxi) There are no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies
(Auditors’ Report) order (CARO) reports of the companies included in the consolidated financial
statements

For Suresh Kumar Mittal & & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. : S00063N
{Ankur Bagla)

Partner
Membership Number: 521915

Place: New Delhi
Date: 19.05.2022

UDIN: 22521915 ATLUKEITT9
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Annexure “B” referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Regquirements’
section of Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Jindal India Thermal Power Limited
(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone ind AS Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICA1)”.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls aver financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

a) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

b} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the Company; and

¢) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has,
in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on
“the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI”.

For Suresh Kumar Mittal & & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. : 500063N

/ {Ankur Bagla)

Partner
embership Number; 521915

Place: New Delhi
Date: 19.05.2022

UDIN: 22 62191 5 AT L UUKFITT9



JINDAL INDIA THERMAL POWER LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2022

a—— Note As at 31.03.2022 | As at 31.03.2021
No. Rs in lakh
ASSETS
I NON CURRENT ASSETS
1 Property, Plant and Equipments 4 5,81,407.53 6,07,290.89
2 Right of Use Assets 5 1,218.95 6.38
3 Intangible Assets 6 30.96 45.70
4 Financial Assets
{i) Investments 7 13.65 13.65
{il) Loans 8 - 4,623.26
{iii) Other Financial Assets 9 510.59 567.08
5 Deferred Tax Assets (net) 10 1,315.87 1,23,271.44
Total Non-Current Assets 5,84,497.55 7,35,818.41
fl CURRENT ASSETS
1 Inventories 11 47,057.39 34,470.38
2 Financial Assets
{iy Trade Receivables 12 46,948.35 35,563.09
{ii} Cashand Cash Equivalents 13 27,952.90 46,312.98
{iii} Bank Balances Other Than (i} Above 14 12,537.39 227.00
{iv] Other Financial Assets 9 5,392.60 7.434.79
3 Current Tax Assets (Net) 15 493,33 675.04
4 Other Current Assets 16 5,335.04 16,486.10
Total Current Assets 1,45,718.01 1,45,169.39
Total Assets 7,30,215.56 8,80,987.80
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
| EQUITY
1 Equity Share Capital 17 60,576.66 60,576.66
Other Equity 18 2,40,887.73 (2,73,029.79)
Total Equity 3,01,464,38 {2,12,453.13}
LIABILITIES
I NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
1 Financial Liabilities
{iy Borrowings 19 2,80,534.35 48,641.73
{ia) Lease liabilities 20 1,025.67 =
{ii} Other Financial Liabilities 21 - -
2 Provisions 22 29.34 39.80
Other Liahilities 24 38,198.24 -
Total Non Current Liabilities 3,19,787.60 48,681.53
1} CURRENT LIABILITIES
1 Financial Liabilities
{i) Borrowings 19 38,250.10 5,17,612.19
{ia) Lease liabilities 20 315.61 6.83
{ii) Trade and Cther Payables 23
Outstanding dues of MSME 258.37 398.67
Quistanding dues of other than MSME 54,522.38 57,929.86
{iii} Other Financial Liabilities 21 10,200.92 4,43,965.66
2 Provisions 22 3.02 8.42
Other Liabilities 24 5,408.18 24,837.77
Total Current Liabilities 1,08,963.57 10,44,759.41
Total Equity and Liabilities 7,30,215.56 1 8,80,987.80
See Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements | ) T {] / \
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JINDAL INDIA THERMAL POWER LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

For the year ended 31st For the year ended 31st
Particulars Note No. March, 2022 March, 2021

Rs in Lakhs except EPS

1 INCOME

Revenue from Operations 26 2,76,960.87 2,08,425.58
Other Income 27 6,379.02 6,097.82
TOTAL INCOME 2,83,339.89 2,14,523.41

Il EXPENSES
Fuel Consumption 28 1,29,327.75 58,690.10
Purchases of Energy 29 1,760.94 1,093.07
Employee Benefits Expenses 30 5,090.76 4,645.46
Finance Costs 31 26,494.20 1,18,408.39
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 32 28,475.37 17,848.28
QOther Expenses 33 44,800.19 46,318.13
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,35,949.21 2,87,503.53

il Profit / {Loss) Before Exceptional Items and Tax 47,390.68 {72,980.12)
Exceptional Items 36 5,88,448.40 -
Profit / {Loss} Before Tax 6,35,839.08 (72,980.12)

IV Tax Expense

Current Tax =
Deferred Tax 1,21,947.03 {17,152.72)
V PROFIT/(LOSS) AFTER TAX 5,13,892.05 {55,827.40)

Vi OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME { LOSS)
Items that will not be classified subsequently to profit & loss
-Remeasurements of post employment benefit obligations 34.01 16.27
-Incame tax on above {8.54) {4.09)

Iterns that will be classified subsequently to profit & loss - -

Other Comprehensive Income, net of tax 25.47 12.18

Vil TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME / {LOSS) 5,13,917.52 {55,815.22}

VIll EARNING PER SHARE

Basic 37 84.83 {9.22)
Diluted 37
: =
As per Our Report of Even Date Annexed -"5(3 1 -'-"*"L -‘L\/
For SURESH KUMAR MITTAL & CO., Vijayabhaskar Duggempudi
Chartered Accountants Whole Time Director & CEQ Whole Time Director
Reg. No. 500063N DIN No. 06991289 - DIN No. 00449686
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JINDAL INDIA THERMAL POWER LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2022

For the year ended 31st March, | For the year ended 31st March,
Partlculars 2022 2021
Rs in lakh
Net Profit/{Loss) before Extraordinary items and Tax 6,35,839.08 {72,980.12)
Adjustments for:-
Depreciation and amortisation 28,475.37 17,848.38
Interest income {3,210.76) {3,960.02}
Acturial Gain/Loss classified as Other Comprehensive Income 34.01 16.27
Exceptional ltems {5,88,448.10) -
Finance Cost 26,494,2¢ 1,18,408.32
Operating profit /{loss) before working capital changes 99,183.49 59,332.89
Changes in working capital :
Adjustment for (increase }/decrease in operating assets
Inventories {12,587.01) (3,645.86)
Trade receivable {7,385.76) 767.30
Other current assets 13,193.25 {6,837.21)
{6,779.52) {9,715.77}
Adjustment for increasef{decrease) in operating liabilities
Trade payable (3,547.78) (1,669.65)
Other current liabilities (19,429.60) 16,724.64
Long term provisions {10.46) {8.84)
Other Liabilities 38,198.24 -
Lease liabilities 1,025.67 {6.83)
Short -term provisions {0.40) (6.62)
16,235.68 15,032.69
Net income tax{paid)/refunds 181.21 1.54
Net Cash flow from f{used in) operating activities (A} 1,08,820.86 64,651.35
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Payment for Property, Plant & Equipment, Intangible assets {2,490.93) {1,282.42)
Right of Use Assets {1,298.86) 38.30
Proceeds from sale of Property, Plant & Equipment - 0.85
Long term loan advances 4,679.76 {2.01}
Bank depasit not considered as cash and cash equivalents (net) {12,310.39) 1,027.57
Interest Received 3,210.76 609.04
Net Cash flow from/{used in) Investing Activities (E) {8,209.71} 391.33
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds f(Repayment) from/to long term borrowings (including (nd AS adj.) {1,06,384.22) (25,809.71)
Lease liabilities 308.78 (33.43)
Proceeds from long term borrowings other than Financial Institution 26,000.00 -
Net increase/{Decrease) in short term borrowings - {1,439.07)
Other Financial Liabilities (12,401.59) -
Interest paid (ircluding Ind AS adjustments) (26,494.20) {916.48)
Net Cash Flow from f{used in) Financing Activities (C} (1,18,971.23) {28,198.69)
Net Increase f{decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents {A+B+C} {18,360.09) 36,843.99
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 4£,312.98 9,468.99
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 27,852.90 46,312.98
/]
Notes: Figures in bracket represent cash outflow. i L\/,-—-
As per Our Report of Even Date Annexed A' ‘“j B A
For SURESH KUMAR MITTAL & CO., Vijayabhaskar Duggempudi SuniKumar Aga
Chartered Accountants Whole Time Director & CEOQ Whole Time Director
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2.2

2.3

Company Overview
Jindal India Thermal Power Limited is a public limited (CIN-U749990L2001PLC109103} company incorporated & domiciled in India and has
its registered office in Delhi, India. The Company is engaged in the Power generation and has manufacturing facility at Derang, Odisha,

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation of Financial S$tatements

Compliance with ind AS

standalone Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including
Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) prescribed under the section 133 of the Companies Act,2013 read with rule 3 of the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 and the Companies {Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,2016.

Basis of preparation and presentation

In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company is required to prepare its Standalone
Financial Statements as per the Indian Accounting $tandards {‘Ind AS’) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act,2013 read with
rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards} Rules, 2015 and the Companies {Accounting Standards} Amendment Rules,2016
with effect from 1 April,2016. Accordingly, the Company has prepared these Standalone Financial Statements which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 31 March,2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flow and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the
year ended 31 March,2022, and accounting policies and other explanatory information (together hereinafter referred to as “Standalone
Financial Statements” or “financial statements”}.

The Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost hasis except for certain financial instruments measured at
fair value at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique.

Reporting Presentation Currency
All amounts in the standalone financial statements and notes thereon have been presented in Indian Rupees {INR) {reporting and primary
functional currency of the company) and rounded off to the nearest lakhs with two decimals, unless otherwise stated.

Classification of Assets and Liabilities

All assets and liabilities are classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in
Ind-AS 1 notified under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 as amended. Based on the nature of products and the
time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, twelve months has been
considered by the Company for the purpase of current/ non-current classification of assets and liabilities. However certain liabilities such
as trade payables and some accruals for employees and other operating costs are part of the working capital used in the Company’s
normal operating cycle, accordingly classified as current liabilities even if they are due to be settled more than twelve months after the
reporting period.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized based on the nature of activity when consideration can be reasonable measured and there exists reasonable
certainty of its recovery.

{i) Revenue from sale of power is recognized on accrual basis.

(it} Interest income from deposits and others is recognized on accrual basis. Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the
dividend is unconditionally established. Profit/loss on sale/redemption of investments is recognized on the date of transaction of
sale/redemption and is computed with reference to the fair value of the investment as on previous reporting period.

(iii} Interest and dividend income received on fixed deposits and mutual funds respectively during pre-construction period out of
borrowed funds have been considered under pre operative expenses and income received on fixed deposits and mutual funds out of
equity funds during pre-construction period have been credited to profit and loss account.




2.4 Leases
Effective 1st April, 2013, the Company adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” and applied to all lease contracts using the modified retrospective
method on the date of initial application.

Pursuant to adoption of Ind AS 116, the company recognised right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for those leases which were
previously classified as operating leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The company recorded the lease
liability at the present value of the lease payments discounted at the incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application and right
of use asset at an amount equal to the lease liability adjusted for any prepayments/accruals recognised in the balance sheet.

¢ Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e.,, the date the underlying asset is available for
use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any
remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability, initial direct
costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received, Unless the company is
reasonably certain to obtain ownership of the leased asset at the end of the lease term, the recognised right-of-use assets are amortised
on a straight line basis over the lower of its estimated useful life and the lease term. Right-of-Use assets are subject to impairment.

* Lease liahilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be
made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives
receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees.
The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the company and payments
of penalties for terminating a lease, if the lease term reflects the company exercising the option to terminate.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the company uses the incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date if
the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is
increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities
is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the in-substance fixed lease payments or a change in the
assessment to purchase the underlying asset.

® Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases {i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12
months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies recognition exemption to leases for
which the underlying asset is of low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

2.5 Foreign currency transactions and translation
i) Foreign Currency transaction are initially recorded at the rate of exchange ruling at the date of transaction.

ii) Foreign currency monetary item {assets and liabilities) are restated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date. Non-

monetary items, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in foreign currency, are reported using the exchange rate at
the date of the transaction. Gain and losses, if any, at the year-end in respect of monetary assets and monetary liabilities are recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss except in case of gains or losses arising on long term foreign currency monetary items, the accounting
treatment for which is as under:
In accordance with Govt.of India, Ministry of Corporate affairs notification (GSR No.914{E} dated Dec 29,2011} in respect of accounting
year commencing on or after April, 2011, the Company has exercised the option and foreign exchange gain/losses on long term foreign
currency monetary items relating to the acquisition of depreciable assets are added to or deducted from the cost of such assets and in
other cases, such gains or losses are accurnulated in a "Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account” to be amortized
over the remaining life of the concerned monetary item.

2.6 Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised during the
period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily
take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale. Transaction cost in respect of long-term borrowings are
amortised over the tenure of respective loans using effective interest method. All other borrowing costs are recognised in the statement
of profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.




2.7

Employee Benefits

{i) Short Term Employee Benefits

All employee benefits payable within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term employee benefits. Benefits such
as salaries, wages etc. and the expected cost of benus, ex-gratia, incentives are recognized in the period during which the employee
renders the related service.

{ii} Post-Employment Benefits

2.8

2.9

(a) Defined Contribution Plans
State Government Provident Fund Scheme is a defined contribution plan. The contribution paid/payable under the scheme is
recognized in the profit & loss account during the period during which the employee renders the related service.

{b} Defined Benefit Plans

The present value of obligation under defined benefit plan is determined based on actuarial valuation under the projected unit
credit method which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of ernployees benefits entitlement and
measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation. The obfigation is measured at the present value of future cash
flows. The discount rates used for determining the present value of the obligation under defined benefit plans is based on the
market yields on government securities as at balance sheet date, having maturity periods approximated to the returns of related
obligations. In case of funded plans the fair value of the planned assets is reduced from the gross obligation under the defined
benefit plans to recognize the obligation on net basis.

{c) The obligation for leave encashment is provided for and paid on yearly basis.

{d) Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable} and the
return on plan assets (excluding interest), is reflected in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other
comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive income is
reflected immediately in retained earnings and will not be reclassified to the statement of profit and loss.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax

Current tax is the amount of tax payable based on the taxable profit for the year as determined in accordance with the applicable tax
rates and the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and other applicable tax Jaws in the countries where the Company operates and
generates taxable income.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and
the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which thase deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition {other than in a business
combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred
tax liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be avaifable to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or
the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Current and deferred tax for the period

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is
included in the accounting for the business combination.

Property, Plant and Equipment

The cost of property, plant and equiprnent comprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates, any import duties and
other taxes [other than those subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the
asset ready for its intended use, including relevant borrowing costs for qualifying assets and any expected costs of decommissioning.
Expenditure incurred after the property, plant and equnpment have been put mto operatton, such as repairs and malntenance, are




2.10

2,11

Deposits, payments/liabilities made provisionally towards cormpensation, rehabilitation and other expenses relatable to land in
possession are treated as cost of land.

Expenditure related to and incurred during implementation of capital projects is included under “Capital Work in Progress” or “Project
Development Expenditure” as the case may be. The same is allocated on a systematic basis to the respective fixed assets on completion of
construction/ erection of the capital project/ fixed assets.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from
the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in Statement of Profit
and Loss.

Assets in the course of construction are capitalised in the assets under construction account. At the point when an asset is operating at
management’s intended use, the cost of construction is transferred to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment and
depreciation commences.

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.,
if any.

Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for their intended use. Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other
amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value, Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of assets {other than
freehold land and properties under construction} less their residual vatues over their useful lives, using straight-line method as per the
useful life prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act,2013 .The life of plant & machinery, based on assessment report on evaluation
of the useful life of the assets by IBBI Registered Valuer, has been changed from 40 years to 26 years from current financial year.

Depreciation on Assets acquired /capitalised/ disposed off during the year is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date of
addition/capitalization/ disposal. Individual assets costing less than Rs.5,000/- are fully depreciated in the year of purchase. Lease hold
land is amortized over the period of lease.

The Company reviews the residual value, useful lives and depreciation method annually and, if expectations differ from previous
estimates, the change is accounted for as a change in accounting estimate on a prospective basis.

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company had elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment
recognised as at 1 April 2015 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant
and equipment.

Intangible Assets
Intangible Assets are stated at cost less accumnulated amortization.

Transition to Ind AS
On transition to Ind AS, the Company had elected to continue with the carrying value of its intangible assets recognised as at 1 April 2015
measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the Intangible assets.

Impairment of Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine

whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount

of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss {if any}. Where it is not possible to estimate the

recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs. Where a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-
generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent

allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset {or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of
the asset (or cash-generating unit} is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in the Statement
of Profit and Loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation
decrease.

Any reversal of the previously recognised impairment loss is limited to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined if ne impairment loss had previously been recognised.

& " & =
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2.16
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Inventories
Inventories are valued at lower of cost determined on weighted average basis and net realizable value.

Goods in transit includes material lying at mines for which payment has been made and delivery order has been obtained but delivery of
material is pending.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Provisions in the nature of long term are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision
due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures

Investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are shown at cost. On disposal of investment, the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is charged or credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair value, less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, interest-bearing
borrowings are stated at amortized cost with any difference between cost and redemption value being recognized in the statement of
profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand, short-term depaosits and highly liguid investments with an original maturity
of three months or less which are readily convertible in cash and subject to insignificant risk of change in value.

Earnings Per Share
Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from a past event, with the resolution of the contingency dependent on uncertain
future events, or a present obligation where no outflow is probable. Major contingent liabilities are disclesed in the financial statements
unless the possibility of an autflow of economic resources is remote. Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements but
disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefit is probable,

Trade Recelvables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for utility/electricity/goods provide / sold in the ordinary course of business. If
collection is expected to be collected within a period of 12 months or less from the reporting date, they are classified as current assets
otherwise as non-current assets

Investments and other financial assets
Financial assets are initially measured on trade date at fair value, plus transaction costs. All recognised financial assets are subsequently
measured in their entirety at either amortized cost or at fair value.

{a) Classification
The Investments and other financial assets has been classified as per Company’s business model for managing the financial
assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

{b) Measurement
For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensive income. For
investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model in which the investment is held. For investments in
equity instruments, this will depend on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition
to account for the equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive income.




(c)

(d}

{e)

h

b.1 Debt Instruments
Subseguent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company’s business model for managing the asset and
the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which the Company’s classifies
its debt instruments: '

Amortised Cost:

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of
principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain or Joss on a debt investment that is subsequently
measured at amortised cost is recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised or impaired. Interest income
from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FYOCI):

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets” cash
flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income {FVOCI). Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment
gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in profit and loss. When
the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCl is reclassified from equity
to profit or loss and recognised in other gains/ {losses). Interest income from these financial assets is included in other
income using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through profit or loss:
Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FYOCI are measured at fair vatue through profit or loss. A
gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss is recognised in
profit or loss and presented net in the statement of profit and loss within other gains/{losses) in the period in which it
arises.

b.2 Equity instruments
The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. Where the Company’s management has
elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity investments in other comprehensive income, there is no
subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit or loss. Dividends from such investments are
recognised in profit or loss as other income when the Company’s right to receive payments is established.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amaortised cost
and FVOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in
credit risk.

For trade receivables, the company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, which
requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognised only when

- The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or

- retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assurnes a contractual obligation to pay the
cash flows to one or more recipients.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Financial Statements when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

income recognition

Interest Income

Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying
amount of a financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by
considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not consider the expected credit losses.
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3.4

3.5

3.6

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may
differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. In particular, information about
significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on
the amounts recognized in the financial statements is included in the following notes:

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the company. The management of the Company
makes assumptions about the estimated useful lives, depreciation methods or residual values of items of property, plant and equipment,
based on past experience and infermation currently available. In addition, the management assesses annually whether any indications of
jmpairment of intangible assets and tangible assets. The management of the Company believe that on balance sheet date no impairment
indications were existing.

Trade Receivables

Furthermore, the management believe that the net carrying amount of trade receivables is recoverable based on their past experience in
the market and their assessment of the credit worthiness of debtors at 315t Mar 2021. Such estimates are inherently imprecise and there
may be additional information about one or more debtors that the management are not aware of, which could significantly affect their
estimations.

Defined Benefit Plans

The provisions for defined benefit plans have been calculated by a actuarial expert, The basic assumptions are related to the mortality,
discount rate and expected developments with regards to the salaries. The discount rate have been determined by reference to market
yields at the end of the reporting period based on the expected duration of the obligation. The future salary increases have been
estimated by using the expected inflation plus an additional mark-up based on historical experience and management expectations.

Taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit wilt be available against which
the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits.

Pravisions and liabilities

Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there will be a future outflow of funds resulting from
past operations or events that can reasonably be estimated. The timing of recognition requires application of judgement to existing facts
and circumstances which may be subject to change. The amounts are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-
tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.

Contingencies

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims against the Company. Potential liabilities
that are possible but not probable of crystalising or are very difficult to quantify reliably are treated as contingent liabilities. Such liabilities
are disclosed in the notes but are not recognized.
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JINDAL INDIA THERMAL POWER LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2022

RIGHT OF USE ASSETS
Rs in lakh
Particula
iculars Right of Use Total
Assets
Gross Carrying Value as on 01.04.2020 82.98 82,98
Addition during the year
Deductions/Adjustments - -
Gross Carrying Value as on 31.03.2021 82,98 B82.98
Accumulated Amartisation as on (1.04.2020 38.30 38.30
Amaortisation for the period 38.30 38.30
Deductions/Adjustments - -
Accumulated Amortisation as on 31.03.2021 76.60 76.60
Carrying Value as on 31.03.2021 6.38 6.38
Gross Carrying Value as on 01.04.2021 §2.98 82.98
Addition during the year 1,293.86 1,298.86
Deductions/Adjustments -
Gross Carrying Value as on 31.03.2022 1,381.84 1,381.834
Accumulated Amortisation as on 01.04.2021 76.60 76.60
Amaortisation for the period 86.30 86.30
Deductions/Adjustments - -
Accumulated Amortisation as on 31.03.2022 162.89 162.89
Carrying Value as on 31.03.2022 1,218.95 1,218.95
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Rs in lakh
Particulars Computer
|
Softwares Tota
Gross Carrying Value as on 01.04.2020 351.82 351.82
Addition 33.17 33.17
Deductions/Adjustments - -
Gross Carrying Value as on 31.02,.2021 385.00 385.00
Accumulated Amonrtisation as on 01.03.2020 313.28 313.28
Amaortisation for the period 26.02 26.02
Deductions/Adjustments - -
Accumulated Amortisation as on 31.03.2021 339.29 339.29
Carrying Value as on 31.03.2021 45.70 45.70
Gross Carrying Value as on 01.04.2021 385.00 3B85.00
Addition
Deductions/Adjustrments - -
Gross Carrying Value as on 31.03.2022 385.00 385.00
Accumulated Amortisation as on 01.04.2021 339.29 339.29
Amortisation for the period 14.74 14.74
DeductionsfAdjustments - -
Accumulated Amortisation as on 31.03.2022 354.03 354,03
Carrying Value as on 31.03.2022 30.96 30.96
Useful Life of the assets (range) 3-5 years
Method of amortisation SLM

L

sl




JINDAL INDIA THERMAL POWER LIMITED

INVESTMENTS
Particulars Rs in lakh
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
NOM CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Investrnents carried at cost or deemed cost 13.65 13.65
Total 13.65 13.65
CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Investments carried at fair value through profit and loss =
Total - -
Particulars No. of Shares/units Rs in lakh
As at 31.03.2022 | As at 31.03.2021 | As at 31.03.2022 | As at 31.03.2021
MON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Investments carried at cost or deemed cost
Unguoted - Non-traded (In subsldiaries, JV subsidiaries and Fellow Subsidiary)
lindal India Renewables Energy Ltd [ formerly Consolidated Mining Limited) 50,000 50,000 5.00 5.00
Mandakini Exploration & Mining Ltd 36,500 36,500 3.65 3.65
Jindal Operation and Maintenance Ltd 50,000 50,000 5.00 5.00
Total 13.65 13.65
CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Investments carried at fair value through profit and loss - =
Total -
LOANS
Rs in lakh
farticilan As ot 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
NON CURRENT
Loans and advances to related parties * 4,623.26
Total - 4,623.26
CURRENT -
Total - =

* includes loan of Rs NIL (previous year Rs.4623,26 lakhs) given by the company to its Subsidiary - Mandakini Exploration and Mining Limited “MEML”, to enable
MEML win the bid for coal block through bidding process under Coal Mines Rules 2014. During the year the entire amount has been recovered .

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Rs in lakh
RARIculars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
NON CURRENT
{Unsecured-considered good)
Security deposits 509.79 566.28
Term Deposits with maturity more than 12 months from balance sheet date 0.80 0.80
Total 510.59 567.08
CURRENT
Security deposits 5,095.39 5,847.55
interest Receivable* 6,635.74 9,517.04
Less: Provision for Doubtful Interest** {6,569.30) 66.44 {9,469.35) 47.70
Loan and advance to employees 13.29 8.29
QOther Recoverables *** 217.438 1,531.26
Total 5,392.60 7,434.79

* Includes Rs 2,878.41 lakhs {previous year Rs 3,557.48 lakhs) from related party.
** Includes Rs 2,878.41 lakhs (previous year Rs 3,557.48 lakhs) from related party.

“*+ |ncludes deposit of Rs. NIL {previcus year Rs 1313.45 (akhs} given by the company for securing water connection from Chhattisgarh) £
for its proposed power plant at Raigarh. The Company has dropped the plans of setting up the power plant there and during the cu

refund of the said amount from the concerned authorities.

i Qmgels
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JINDAL INDIA THERMAL POWER LIMITED

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS
Rs in lakh
Particulars Tax effect for the | As at 31.03.2021 | Tax effect for the | As at 31.03.2020
Az at 31.03.2022 periad periad
Deferred Tax Liability
Property Plant & Equipments {75,074.86) {3,538.54) (71,536.32) {7,611.73} {62,924.60)
A {75,074.86) {3,538.54) {71,536.32) {7,611.73) (63,924.50)
Deferred Tax Assets
Brought Forward Losses a0,208.60 {15,896.39] 76,106.49 {6,390.17) 82,955.66
Under Saction 438 of Income Tax Act, 1961 226.28 (1,06,536.35) 1,06,762.63 27,719.15 79,043.48
Others 15,955.85 4,016.21 11,939.64 3,931.38 8,008.27
B 76,390.73 {1,18,417.04) 1,94,807.77 24,760.36 1,70,047.41
Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities}-{A+B) 1,315.87 {1,21,955.57) 1,23,271.44 17,148.63 1,06,122.81
INVENTORIES
particul Rs in lakh
culars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31,03.2021
Raw Material 28,123.03 18,886.37
Stores & Spares 8,519.28 6,244,32
Goods In Transit 10,415.08 9,339.69
Total 47,057.39 34,470.38
TRADE RECEIVABLES
Rs in lakh
Particulars As ot 31.03.2022 As a1 31.03.2021
-Cansidered good - Sacurad* 15,348 96 £2,927.90
-Considered good - Unsecured 31,599.89 30,635.19
-having significant increase in Credit Risk 15,753.54 14,703.53
-Credit impaired - -
62,702.39 54,266.62
Less: Allowances for doubtful debts {15,753.54} (14,703.53)
Total 46,948.85 39,563.09

The Sundry Debtors comprise, inter-alia, Rs. 9,147.46 lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 9,147.46 lakhs) receivable from state discorn of Odisha [viz. Gridco) which shall be
settled after final tariff determined by CERC against which the Company has created full provision,

*Secured by bank guarantee/ letter of credit / letter of mandate.

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on 31.03.2022

Partlculars Rs in Lakh
Qutstanding for following pericd from due date of payment
Not Due Less than 6 6 Months-1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
Months years
{(Undisputed 29,529.94 11,104.22 2,431.11 3,740.16 3,919.23 1,605.09 §2,329.75
Trade receivables-
Considered good
(i} Disputed Trade 126.74 492,35 9,753.56 10,372.65
Receivables-
Which have
significant increase
in Credit risk
29,529.94 11,104.22 2,431.11 3,866.90 4,411.58 11,358.65 62,702.39
Less: Allowances for doubtful debts {15,753.54)
Total 46,948.85
Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on 31.03.2021
Particulars Rs in Lakh
Outstanding for following period from due date of payment
Not Due Less than 6 & Months-1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
Months years
(ijUndisputed
Trade receivablas- 28,613.89 7,513.86 1,851.31 3,919.23 1,154.87 963.06 44,016.21
Considered good
{ii) Disputed Trade
Receivables-
Which have 450 492.35 4,635.41 5,118.14 10,250.41
significant increase
in Credit risk
y //\;_\;ﬁ\a%jﬁ@ 7,513.86 1,855.81 4,411.58 5,790.28 6,081.20 54,266.62
Less: Allowances §4f dnubtiul debts? o\ (14,703.53)
TS A A&\ Total 39,563.09
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JINDAL INDIA THERMAL POWER LIMITED

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

Particulars Ry lgkh
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
Balances with Banks
-In Current Accounts 6,586.21 12,284.85
-Term Deposits with maturity of less than 3 months at inception 10,763.71 18,900.17
-Term Deposit held as security deposit against the proposed Resalution Plan - 15,116.09
Term Deposits held as Debts Service Reserve Account [DSRA) 10,558.75 -
Cash on hand 4.23 287
Total 27,952.90 46,312.98
BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN {13) ABOVE
Particulars Bslinlakh
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
Term Deposits with Banks having maturity up to 12 months from balance sheet
-Under lien with Banks against Bank Guarantees issued by them 1,608.63 227.00
as margin money against BG/LC.
-Others 10,928.76
Total 12,537.39 227.00
CURRENT TAX ASSETS {NET)
Particulars Rs in fakh
- As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
NON CURRENT
Total
CURRENT
Advance Income Tax (Including tax deducted at source) 493.83 675.04
Total 493.83 675.04
OTHER ASSETS
" Rs in lakh
R As at 31.03.2022 Asat 31.03.2021
NOMN CURRENT - -
Total - -
CURRENT
Prepaid Expenses 302.04 §13.98
Advance to vendor 7,765.61 17,680.27
Less: Provision for doubtful advances* (2,808.97) 4,956.64 (2,164.26) 15,516.02
Others 76.37 56.10
Total 5,335.04 16,486.10
*Includes Rs 1,500.10 lakhs {previous year Rs 1293.84 lakhs) in respect of Earnest Money Deposit {EMD) lapsed against delivery orders of coal lifting.
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL ]
Number of Shares Rs in lakh
[
RS Asat31.03.2022 | As at 31.03.2021 | As st 31.03.2022 | As at 31.03.2021
a) Authorized
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
At the beginning of the period 70,00,00,000 70,00,00,000 70,000.00 70,000.00
Add: Additions during the period - . - -
At the end of the period 70,00,00,000 70,00,00,000 70,000.00 70,000.00
b} Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
At the beginning of the period 60,57,66,550 60,57,66,550 60,576.66 60,576.66
Add: Additions during the peried - - - -
At the end of the period 60,57,66,550 60,57,66,550 60,576.66 60,576.66

.
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JINDAL INDIA THERMAL POWER LIMITED
Detatls of Equity Shares in the company held by each sharehalder holding more than 5% of shares is as under;

Name of the Shaveholder As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
Mo of Shares Percentage No of Shares Percentage
Equity Shares
Sindal India Powertech Ltd. 56,98,23,300 94.07 5,07,17,377 337
Punjab Nationat Bank {As Security Trusiee]* - - 39,98,05,923 66.00
Champak Niketan Private Ltd. - = 6,93,00,000 11.94
Meher Investmants Pyt Ltd. 5,00,00,000 8.25
Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoters
As at 31.03.2022 ) As at 31.03.2021
5.No Name of Promoter % change during
No. of shares % of total Shares the year Mo. of shares | % of total Shares
1 Jindal india Powertech Ltd.* 56,98,23,300 94.07% 35.65% 5.07,17,377 8.37%
2 Caonsolidated Finvest and Holdings Ltd. 2,32,00,000 3.83% 0.00% 2,32,00,000 3.83%
3 Jindal Phota Investments Ltd. 1,07,38,000 1.77% 0.00% 1,07,38,000 1.77%
4 lindal Photo Ltd. (including 6 18,66,250 0.31% 0.00% 18,66,250 0.31%
Total 60,56,27,550 8,65,21,627

Rights, Preferences and Restrictions Attached to Share

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 each. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. In the event of
liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in the proportion

to their shareholding.

«During financial year 2017-18, 39,98,05,923 equity shares (66% of total shareholding} pledged by Jindal India Powertech Limited wera invoked by Funjab
National Bank as Security Trustea for the consortium of lenders and accordingly, the sald shares were transferred in the name of the Security Trustee. During
the current year, the company entered into an Resclution Plan with the Lenders and invoked shares have been released by the security trustee [ refer note 34)

QOTHER EQUITY
Particulars Asinfakh
As at 31.03,2022 As at 31.03.2021
Securities Premium 2263 2263
Retained Earnings 24077233 (2,73,119.72)
Other Comprehensive Income 92,77 67.30
Total 2,40,887.73 {2,73,029.79)
BORROWINGS
- Rs in lakh
e As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
NON CURRENT
A) Secured
{i) Term Loan - From Banks *{refer note 34) 67,234.33 -
Total (A) 67,234.33 =
B} Unsecured
(il Redeemable Preference Shares {including Redemption Premium) {at fair 1,68,269.30 44,568.13
value) {refer note 35)
{ii) Borrowings from Body Corporate
-Holding Company 4,030.72 4,073.60
-Other Related Party 41,000.00 =
Total [B) 2,13,300.02 48,641.73
Total (A+B} 2,80,534.35 48,641.73
CURRENT
A) Secured
Loan repayable on demands from Banks 275110
Current Maturities of Long Term Debts* 30,161.19 5,06,815.08
Total (&) 30,161.19 5,09,566.17
B Unsecured
Loans & Advances from Companies
-Related Party 7,806.62 7,806.62
-Others 25.00 25.00
Current Maturities of Long Term Debts {Holding Company} 257.28 214,40
Total {B) £,088.90 8,046.02
Total (A+B) 38,250.10 5,17,612.12

* Tarm Loan, External Commercial Borrowing and Working Capital are secured as balow -
1 Mortgage of all immovable properties and assets of the Project

il Hypothecation of all the movable assets, current assets, intanglbles, goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the Project

iii Assignment of all Project contracts and Project accounts

iv Pledge of 73.59% (445805923) equity shares and 66% (619997400) preference shiyres of the Company as held by the findal India Powertech Lify
for term loan & ECB. e
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JINDAL INDIA THERMAL POWER LIMITED

{A} Sacured - Term Loan from banks - Rupee loan and Foreign currency hoan

Balance as on
ta ments Schedule
Particutars 31.03.2022 Current Moa Current Repay
. , 9 guarterky Instalment of Rs 133734 lakhs from 30th June 2022 1o 30th June 2024, 2 quarierly
:m" Wational Bank (24428.65 17,2731 5.349.36 11,624.55 |Instalment of Rs 2095.16 Lakh from 30th September 2024 to 315t Dec 2024 and 1 quarterly Instzment
J of Rs 1047.53 Lakh on 31st March 2025
9 guarterly Instalment of Rs 1653,49 lakhs from 30th June 2022 to 30th June 2024, 7 quarterly
i:t:sfa nk of India {30751.69 21,745.03 6,733.96 15,011.07 | Instalment of Rs2637.45 Lakh from 30th Septembsr 2024 to 31st Dec 2024 and 1 quarterly Instalment
of Rs 1312.70 Lakh on 31st March 2025
9 quarterly Instalment of Rs 563.73 |akhs from 20th June 2022 to 30th June 2024, 2 quarterly
Bank of Baroda (10297.39 Lakhs] ¥,281.46 2,254.92 5,026.54 | Instalment of Rs 883.17 Lakh from 30th Septamber 2024 to 315t Dec 2024 and 1 quarterly Instalment
of Rs 441,55 Lakh on 31st March 2025
9 quarterly instalment of Rs 397.52 lakhs from 30th June 2022 to 30th June 2024, 1 quarterly
UCO Bank (7261.40 Lakhs) 5,134 66 1,590.08 3,544.58 |Instalment of Rs 622,78 Lakh from 30th Septernber 2024 1o 315t Dec 2024 and 1 quarterly Instalment
of Rs 311.42 Lakh on 31st March 2025
) 9 quarterly Instalment of Rs 551.22 lakhs from 30th June 2022 to 30th June 2024, 2 quarterly
f:k':" Bank of India {10068 95 7,119.83 2,204.88 4,915.05 | Instalment of Rs 863,58 Lakh from 30th September 2024 to 31st Dec 2024 and 1 quarterly Instalment
s) of Rs 431,79 Lakh on 31st March 2025
9 guarterly Instalment of Rs 313 53 lakhs from 30th June 2022 to 30th June 2024, 2 quarterly
Canara Bank (5727.19Lakhs) 4,045.75 1,254.12 2,795.67 |Instalment of Rs 491,20 Lakh from 30th Septamber 2024 to 31st Dec 2024 and 1 quarterly Instalment
of Rs 245.62 Lakh on 315t March 2025
9 quarterly Instalment of Rs 261.93 lakhs from 30th June 2022 to 30th June 2024, 2 quarterly
LIC {4784.56 Lakhs] 3,383.24 1,047.72 2,335 52 |Instalment of Rs 410.35 Lakh from 30th September 2024 to 31st Dec 2024 and 1 guarterly Instalment
of Rs 205.17 Lakh on 31st March 2025
9 guarterly Instalment of Rs 391.63 lakhs from 30th June 2022 to 30th June 2024, 2 quarterly
Indian Bank (7153.34 Lakhs) 5,055.60 1,566.52 3,492 .08 |Instalment of Rs 613.56 Lakh from 30th September 2024 to 31st Dec 2024 and 1 quarterly Instalment
of Rs 306.81 Lakh on 3135t March 2025
2 quarterly Instalment of Rs 217.90 lakhs from 30th June 2022 to 30th June 2024, 2 quarterly
L:il:n] Overseas Bark (3980.39 2,814.60 871,60 1,943 00 | Instalment of Rs 341,35 Lakh from 30th September 2024 to 31st Dec 2024 and 1 quarterly Instalment
* of Rs 170.74 Lakh on 315t March 2025
9 quarterly [nrtalment of Rs 192.91 lakhs from 30th June 2022 to 30th June 2024, 2 quarterly
Punjab & Sind Bank {3522.77 Lakhs) 2,491.72 771.64 1,720.0€ |Instalment of Rs 302.22 Lakh from 30th September 2024 te 31st Dec 2024 and 1 quarterty Instalment
of Rs 151,04 Lakh on 313t March 2025
Fhoenix ARC Private Limited & quarterly Instalment of Rs 102.73 lakhs from 30th June 2022 to 30th June 2024, 2 quarterly
{1986.05, Lakhs) 1,404.37 43492 969.45 | Instalment of ks 170.34 Lakh fram 30th September 2024 to 31:t Dec 2024 and 1 quarterly Instalment
{Erstwhile Dena Bank) of Rs B5.12 Lakh on 31st March 2025
9 quarterly Instalment of USD 8,35 lakhs from 30th Jupe 2022 to 30th June 2024, 2 quarterly
1CI1CY Bank ltd. (ECB) 817715 2,532.24 5,644.91 | Instalment of USD 13.08 Lakhs from 30th September 2024 to 31st Dec 2024 and 1 quarterly
Instalment of USD 6.54 Lakh on 31st March 2025
9 quarterly instalment of USD 11.70 lakhs From 30th lune 2022 to 30th June 2024, 2 quarterly
HBadis Bank ltd. [ECB) 11,461.06 3,549.24 7,911.82 | Inztalmant of USD 18.34 Lakhs from 30th September 2024 to 315t Dec 2024 and 1 quarterly
Instalment of USD 9,17 Lakh on 31st March 2025
Total 97,395.52 30,161.19 67,234.33
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[B) {i) Unsecured - Red Lle Pref e Shares
Balance as on
. Repayments Schedule
Particulars 31.02.2022 Current Non Current Date of Allotment paymen
Prafersnce Shares- Series |
(29,00,00,000 shares of Rs 10 each 29,000,00 . 29,000.00 25.08.2012
at 0% dividend]
Preference Shares- Series )
{6,00,00,000 shares of Rs 10 each 6,000.00 = 6,000.00 26.03.2013
at 0% dividend)
Preference Shares- 5eries lll
(6,00,00,000 shares of Rs 10 each £,000.00 - 6,000.00 24.08.2013
at 0% dividend)
Praferance Shares- Series IV
(9,30,00,000 shares of Rs 10 each 2,300.00 % 9,200.00 28.12.2013
at 0% dividend) Redeembale Preferance sharas {RPS) upto the period ended financial year
- ended 31.03,2022, the RPS - Series | to X shall carry redemption premium of
Preferance Shares- Series Y 9.5% p.a. on face value to be paid at the time of redemption and from the
[15»10"30‘-000 shares of Rs 10 each 15,100.00 15,100.00 29.03.2014 Financial Year 2002-2073, onwards the RPS — Serles | to X shall carry
at 0% dividend) redemption premium as may be decided by the Board of Directors of JITPL
Preference Shares- Serkes Vi which shall not be |ess than the percentage increase in the latest available
{7,27,00,000 shares of Rs 10 each 7.270.00 - 7.270.00 07.06.2014 Cost inflation Index. The redemption premium 50 decided shall be cakulated
at'l)% dividend) ! on per annum basis and to be paid cumulatively at the time of redemption .
The RPS = Saries | to % shall be redeemed anytime within 15 years from the
Praference Shares- Series Vil date of their allotment as may be decided by the Board of Directors of ITPL.
[1,54,20,000 shares of ks 10 each 1,842.00 1,842.00 17.02.201%
at 0% dividend}
Prefarence Shares- Saries Vil
(2,89,00,000 shares of Rs 10 each 2,890.00 - 2,8%0.00 19.03.2015
at (0% dividend)
Preference Shares- Series IX
{5,00,00,000 shares of Rs 10 each 5,000.00 + 5,000.00 25.06.2015
at 0% dividend)
Preference Shares- Saries X
(11,53,70,000 shares of Rs 10 each 11,537.00 * 11,537.00 23.09.201%
at 0% dividend)
Premium on Redemption fair 74,330.30 3 24,330.30
value)
Total 1,68,269.30 - 1,68,269.30
(B) {if) Unsecured - Loan from Body Corporates
Balance as on
Particulars 21.03.2022 Current Non Current Repayments Schedule
& quarterly Installment of Rs 5.36 lakh from April'16 to mar'18, 28 quarterly installment of Rs 10,72
Unsecured boan 4,288.00 257.28 4,030.72 |lakh from April'13 to mar'25, 36 installments of Rs 85.76 lakh from April'2S to ma r3dand g
installments of Rs 107.20 lakh from April'34 to mar'36.
The company has defaulted in payment of installments and interest on unsecured foans from holding company, details of which are as follows:
L[]
Particulars Period of Delay scue Unsacured
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
Unpaid till 31.03.2022
Principal 1-30 days 6,100.35 10.72 10.72
31-50 days -
61-90 days - 6,099,590 10.72 10.72
Above 90 days - 55,446.11 192.96 150.08
Interast 1-30 days - 14,121.36 403.29 437.87
31-60 days . 17,385.55 - -
61-90 days - 10,666.01 - -
Above 90 days - 3,72,681.54 2,139.77 1,651.50
Payment with defay
Principal 1-30 days - - -
31-60 days - - - -
61-90 days - - -
Above 90 days| - 2580971 -
Interest 1-30 days - -
31-80 days - - -
61-90 days - - -
Above 00 days = - E

* Rapayment of unsecured loan {taken from Halding/ Group Companies) shall be made after servicing of interast and Installment to the Consortium lenders.
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JINDAL INDIA THERMAL POWER UMITED

LEASE LIABILITIES
. Rs in lakh
Particulars As at 31,03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
NON CURRENT
Lease liabilities 1.025.67 =
Total 1,025.67 -
CURRENT
Lease Liabilities 315.61 6.83
Total 315.61 6.83
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
; Rs in fakh
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
NON CURRENT
Total - -
CURRENT
Interest Payable 19,200.91 4,28,965.65
Amount received for Security Deposits against proposed Resolution Plan . 15,000.00
Qther Payables 0.01 0.01
Total 10,200.92 4,43,965.66
PROVISIONS
Particulars Bs Inlakh
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
NON CURRENT
Employee Benefits 2934 39.80
Total 29.34 39.80
CURRENT
Employeas Benefits 8.02 8.42
Total 8.02 8.42
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Particulars Bs In Jakh
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03,2021
Dutstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises * 258,37 398.67
Outstanding dues of other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises ** 54,522.38 57,929.86
Total 54,780.75 58,328.53
Trade Payables Ageing Schedul
Rs in Lakh
Particualrs Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 vears| Total
As at 31.03,2022 -
{i) MSME 29.58 103.89 . 76.38 209,84
(1i} others 1,863.28 431.90 1,116.01 12,789.97 16,201.15
{iii} Cisputed dues-MSME - 46.70 0.04 178 4853
{iv] Disputed dues-Others 143.77 0.20 131,96 37,995.29 38,321.23
As at 31.03.2021
{i} MSME 14.64 0.30 97.14 - 112.08
(ii) others 4,673.43 1,735.97 930.41 8,344.32 15,684.12
[iW} Disputed dues-MSME - 65.86 - 220.74 286.60
(iv} Dispuied dues-Others 134,49 100.01 25.39 41,985.85 42,245.74

* Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
On the basis of confirmation received from suppliers who have registered themselves under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
{MSMED Act, 2018) and based on the information available with the company, the following are the details:

Rs in lakh
Particulars
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

Principal amount due outstanding as at end of year 258.37 298.67
Interest due on above and unpaid as at end of year 9.34 6.28
Interest paid to the supplier -
Payments made ta the supplier beyond the appointed day during the period -

Interest due and payable for the period of delay -

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid as at end of period 32.83 23.49
Amount of further interest remaining due and payable in succeeding year < -

** The Company is yet to receive balance canfirmations in respect of certain sundry creditors and advances. The management does not expect any material
difference affecting the current year's financial statements due to the same, other than those disclosed elsewhere.

OTHER LIABILITIES
Rs in lakh
icul
Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31,03.2021
NOM CURRENT
Other Payables 38,198.24 =
Total 38,198.24 =
CURRENT
Advance From Customegg L Wal ng@ 218,52 12.74
Other Payables £y & 5,189.65 24,825.04
”f:;/ " A2\ Total|/\ 5,408.18 24,857.77
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JINDAL INDIA THERMAL POWER LIMITED

25 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

(a)
{i)

{ii)
{iii)

{iv)

{v)

(vi)

{vii)

(viii}

{ix)

{to the extent not provided for)
Contingent Liabilities

Guarantees issued by the company’s bankers on behalf of the company (Net of Margin) Rs. 12,116.22 lakhs (previous year 13,489.30
lakhs)

Qutstanding Letters of Credit Rs.Nif lakhs {previous year 1,100.54 lakhs)

Electricity Duty on auxiliary consumption — The State Government of Odisha has sought to levy on the Company, Electricity Duty on
electricity used in auxiliary consumption out of electricity generated. The Company has challenged this levy in the Hon’ble Orissa
High Court and granted stay order on the enforcement of the said levy. For the year ended 31st March 2022, going by the demand
from the State Government, the same works out to Rs.1558.05 lakhs (Rs. 7701.67 lakhs till 31st March 2022 from the date levy
sought by the Government i.e. 28th April 2014). In the opinion of the management, no liability is likely to occur in this regard.

Imposition of & paise per applicable Unit of electricity towards Odisha Environment Management Fund {OEMF) - The State
Government of Odisha has sought to levy on power supplied outside the State by the Company. The Company has challenged this
levy in Court and granted stay order on the enforcement of the said levy. The matter is still sub-judice. Liability sought to be imposed
for the year FY 2021-22 is Rs. 3832.74 lakhs (net of deductions) (Rs. 14,509.51 lakhs till 31st March 2022). In the opinion of the
management, no liability is likely to occur for this levy.

Royalty on Minor Minerals - The Tehsildar, Kaniha mines has sought to levy on the Company Rs. 360.67 lakhs Royalty on Minor
Minerals on alleged ground of use of it during construction of the plant. The Company has challenged this levy in Hon’ble Orissa High
Court and the matter is still sub-judice. In the opinion of the management, no liability is likely to occur for this levy.

Royalty on excavation of earth - The Tehsildar, Kaniha mines has sought to levy on the Company Rs. 21.76 lakhs on alleged ground of
excavation of earth for ground-levelling. The case is pending before Tehsildar office level at Kaniha . in the opinion of the
management, no liability is likely to occur for this levy.

Demand of Royalty of Rs. 653.19 lakhs has been raised by Tehsildar, Kaniha, Orissa for excavation of earth for sand and earth
extracted to be utilised for ash pond, under QOrissa Minor Minerals Concession Rules, 2016.The case is pending before Tehsildar,
Kaniha, Orissa. In the opinion of management, no liability is likely to occur in this regard

Demand of Water Conservation Fund {WCF) — Government of Odisha has sought to levy Rs, 250.00 lakhs per cusec of water allocated
and thereby raising a total demand of Rs. 12,000.00 lakhs as WCF on the Company. The Company has challenged this demand in
Hon’ble Orissa High Court and has obtained stay order. In the opinion of the management, no liability is likely to occur in this regard.

Arbitration case with Tecpro System Limited {“Tecpro”) — M/s Tecpro was awarded contracts by the Company during the
construction of the Plant. Owing to non-completion / inadequate performance of Tecpro and other claims of the Company, the
Company encashed bank guarantees furnished by Tecpro, amounting to Rs. 5,687.00 lakhs. Subsequently, Tecpro has invoked
arbitration proceedings by raising a demand of Rs. 54,866.66 lakhs against the Company. The Company has raised its counter claim
of Rs. 18,157.52 lakhs against Tecpro which has not been accounted for on ground of prudence. The matter is presently under
adjudication by Arbitrator. On the last date of hearing on 14.09.2017 it was informed that ARC of Tecpro, M/s. Edelviess has referred
the matter to NCLT. At one point of time in 2019 it has come to notice that the resolution plan has been approved by NCLT in the
matter, however, no formal taking over of company could be done. The Arbitral Tribunal directed that once the matter is finally
disposed off in NCLT, only then further proceedings shall be taken up in the matter. Hence no further dates are given in the matter
yet. NCLT, finally issued liquidation orders in the matter and accordingly the Arbitral Tribunal has kept the matter sine die again.
Recently the liquidator filed one application for revival of arbitration proceeding and the next hearing will be on 07/05/2022. In the
opinion of the management, no further liability is likely to occur in this regard.
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(x) Arbitration case with Quartz Infra & Engg Pvt. Ltd. {“Quartz”} — M/s Quartz was awarded contracts by the Company during the
construction of the Plant. Owing to non-completion / inadequate performance of Quartz and other claims of the Company, the
Company entrusted the unexecuted portion of the contract to other vendors at the cost to be borne by Quartz. Subsequently, Quartz
invoked Arbitraticn. Finally, the majority Award passed by the Arbitral Tribunal against the Company for an amount of Rs, 971.00
lakhs against which, the Company has filed its objections under Section 34 of Arbitration Act before the District Court, Angul. The
said petition was dismissed by order dated 09.04.2021. The company has preferred an appeal u/s 37 before High Court of Orissa and
vide order dated 06.08.2021, the court ordered status quo on the statement of counsel of Quartz that they will not pursue their
Execution petition before DJ, Angul, if JITPL deposits Rs.750 lakhs, as partial amount towards awarded claims. JITPL deposited a sum
of Rs.750 lakhs and the matter is pending before High Court and next date of hearing has been fixed on 13.04.2022. In the opinion of
the management, no further liability is likely to occur in this regard.

{xi} Arbitration case with Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited {"BHEL") - There were certain disputes with regard to non completion of work,
balance works, non-execution of trial, non-execution of PG test and various other issues. BHEL claimed due amount of Rs.42,500.00
lakhs and release of their performance Bank Guarantee of Rs. 24,000.00 lakhs and sought referred the matter to arbitration. BHEL
and WTPL appointed their nominee arbitrator. BHEL simultaneously filed Petition u/s 9 of Arbitration Act before High Court of
Bombay wherein BHEL seeking stay on invocation of Bank Guarantee of Rs. 24,000.00 lakhs, release of Bank Guarantee and seeking
directions against JITPL for deposit of Rs.42,500.00 lakhs to secure BHEL in case BHEL succeads in arbitration. Finally BHEL filed its
claims before arbitral Tribunal for an amount of Rs. 70,000.00 lakhs. )ITPL also filed its counter claim for an amount of Rs. 37,000.00
lakhs including generation losses for delay in project. Parties have filed their respective affidavit of evidence and the matter is at the
stage of cross examination of Respondents witness. The Tribunal fixed 04 to 06 July 2022 for further proceedings of cross
examination. In the opinion of the management, no further liability is likely to occur in this regard.

(xii) Siemens was also awarded work of Design, Engineering, manufacturing, testing and supply of all equipments for EBOP package and
civil work of switchyard. Siemens filed their claim to the tune of Rs.1,700.00 lakhs which includes payment against running bills,
retention amount and prolongation costs etc. JITPL also filed counter-claim of Rs.2,523.00 lakhs alongwith its defence/reply to the
claim petition. Parties have filed their respective of affidavit of evidence and respective parties have concluded their cross
examination. Now the final arguments in the matter are concluded from both sides and award is reserved vide order dated
04.07.2020. Finally, the Tribunal passed the Award dated 26.06.2021 directing JITPL to pay Rs. 906 lakhs alongwith interest of Rs. 335
Jakhs totalling to Rs.1241 lakhs. HTPL challenged the Award before Delhi High Court u/s 34. Siemens also filed one petition u/s 9 of
Arbitration Act for returning the BGs. Simultaneously, Siemens filed Execution petition before Delhi High Court for executing the
award passed by the Arbitral Tribunal. The Company (JITPL) filed Objections u/s 34 of Arbitration Act before Delhi High Court against
the Award. Stemens also filed execution petition for enforcement of Award before Delhi High Court.The next date of hearing has
been fixed on 13.04.2022. Simultaneously the parties are trying for amicable settlement. In the opinion of management, no further
liability is likely to occur in this regard.

(xiii) Zeromm Projects Private Limited, MSME Facilitation Council, Cuttack - The Claimant was the Contractor for Erection, Testing and
commissioning of LP piping at Plant. There are certain disputes with regard to performance of the Contractor and alleged
outstanding payments, The party has claimed Rs. 197.41 lakhs, the alleged amount which is in dispute and filed the subject matter
before the MSME. As per Accounts, there are discrepancies in the bills submitted by the party and both parties shall be reconciling
the same in terms of actual work carried out by the claimant. MSME, passed the order ex-parte in favour of the claimant for the
claim amount vide order dated 10.01.2020. JITPL fited writ petition before High Court, Orissa against the said order which is pending
for disposal. The matter is get to be listed. In the opinion of the management, no further liability is likely to occur in this regard.
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{xiv)

(xv)

{xvi)

Surrender of Long Term Open Access {LTOA} to Power Grid Corporation of India Limited (PGCIL)- The Company vide Bulk Power
Transmission Agreement (BPTA) had obtained a LTOA for 1044 MW from PGCIL and submitted a bank guarantee of Rs. 5,229.50 lakhs
(figure included in A{i} above). Thereafter, the Company relinquished LTOA on the grounds of force majeure because of non-
availability of long-term power purchase bids/agreements invited by utilities and cancellation of coal block by the Hon'ble Supreme
Court without any financial liability. PGCIL did not accept the request of relinquishment against which Company filed petition before
CERC on the ground of force majeure, However, the said petition was dismissed by CERC against which JITPL had filed appeal in

APTEL. APTEL remand back the petition to CERC to hear it again. CERC passed its final order on 03.03.2020 disallowing the prayer of
the company, keeping the matter beyond force majeure and directed to proceed in accordance with its 08.03.2019 order passed in

petition no 92/MP/2015. Company has filed appeal against the said order before APTEL. As per Regulation of Central Electricity

Regulatory Commission (CERC), on surrender of LTOA, relinquishment charges, as applicable, are required to be paid as determined

by PGCIL based the “stranded capacity”. CERC in its order dated 08.03.2019 has suggesting methodology to PGCIL to compute

stranded capacity and relinquishment charges. Company has challenged the said CERC order in APTEL along with a stay application

against any upcoming bills from PGCIL as per CERC order. Further on 20.05.2019 PGCIL uploaded on its website, the computation of
stranded capacity and relinquishment charges as per CERC order and JITPL's liability is determined as Rs 4,323.00 lakhs. Meanwhile

PGCIL also filed a petition before CERC seeking implementation of the 08.03.2019 order. The same has been allowed by CERC vide

their order dated 11.12.2019. The company has also chatlenged the said 11.12.2019 order of CERC before APTEL.Hon'ble APTEL listed

the matter on 05.04.2022. In the opinion of the management, no liability is likely to occur in this regard.

As per guidelines issued by Ministry of Environment and Forests, New Delhi, the Company has to achieve the yearly target of fly ash
utilization. The liability towards shortfall in ash utilisation in comparison with yearly target for disposal of unutilised ash for the year
ended 31.03.2022 comes out to Rs. 4444.27 lakhs (Rs 15798.95 lakhs up to 31.03.2022) based on prevailing market price of
transportation and the management is exploring ways to utilise the same. Further the company has received demand notice dated
02.07.2020 from CPCB { Central Pollution Control Board ) levying Environmental Compensation for non utilisation of 100% fly ash
for FY 2018-19 and FY 2019-20 as per order of Hon'ble NGT dated 12.02.2020 for an amount of Rs 334.49 lakh and have provided
the same in the books in FY 2019-20. In the opinion of management, no further liability is likely to occur in this regard.

JITPL has entered into PPA with GRID Corporation of Odisha (GRIDCO) on the basis of Memorandum of Understanding {MOU} dated
26.09.2006 and as amended by Supplemental MOU dated 17.10.2008 with State of Odisha. Clause | {xiii} of the MOU provided that
the State Government had moved Government of India for the policy support, namely, policy decision through suitable statutory
arrangement for making available to the state 12% / 14% of power generated at Variable Cost. Pursuant to this JITPL had supplied
power to GRIDCO since COD of the units at variable cost despite the fact that no statutory arrangement was made by Government of
India authorizing State Government to purchase power on Variable Cost. This was also against the provisions of section 61 of the
Electricity Act, 2003 and CERC (Terms and Conditions of Tariff} Tariff Regulations, which provided for recovery of entire cost i.e. Fixed
charges as well as Variable charges from the buyer for sale of electricity.

Further, JITPL preferred to file a writ petition before the Hon'ble High Court of Orissa vide W.P. No. 18150 of 2018 challenging the
validity of Government of Orissa notification dated 08.08.2008, MOU and PPA as they were against the Electricity Act, 2003 and CERC
Tariff Regulations. Hon'ble High Court vide its order dated 16.05.2019, considering our submissions that the Electricity Act read with
CERC {terms and conditions of tariff) Tariff Regulations provide that Tariff covers both Fixed Charges and Variable Charges and that
insisting on supply of power at variable cost is impermissible under law, issued notice to State Government and GRIDCO. The Hon'ble
High Court has also directed that no coercive action shall be taken against the company till the next date. Subsequent to the order of
the Hon’ble High Court of Orissa, JITPL stopped the supply of power to GRIDCO with effect from 22.05.2019. The Hon'ble High Court
heard the matter on 12.11.2021 and has continued its earlier interim order,

Inspite of the Hon’ble High Court order dated 16.05.2019, Odisha Electricity Regulatory Commission vide its order dated 04.06.2019
in petition no. 1 of 2017 and 64 of 2017, approved the PPA and inserted a new compensation clause for short supply under the PPA
along with other modifications. The said order was immediately challenged by company in APTEL and the Hon'ble APTEL vide its
order dated 28.08.2020 stayed of the OERC order. Based on the order of the Hon’ble OERC, GRIDCO has raised a demand amounting
to Rs 51,054 lakh towards compensation for short supply till 30.06.2020 vide their letter dated 13.08.2020. The Company vide its
letter dated 16.09.2020 refuted the said demand citing the relevant provisions of the Electricity Act, Tariff Policy, CERC Regulations,
the order of the Hon’ble High Court and the stay order passed by Hon'ble APTEL and all other pending litigations before APTEL, CERC

etc.
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Further In line with the provisions of the Act and the Regulations, JITPL vide its letter dated 03.03.2020 raised its claim to GRIDCO
towards under recovery amounting Rs 30,347 lakh on account of its under recovery towards fixed charges and transmission charges.
The same is refuted by GRIDCO. The petition filed by JITPL before CERC for determination of tariff {incl fixed cost) has been disposed
off by Hon'ble CERC and the company has challenged the said order before Hon'ble APTEL and the matter is sub -judice and pending
adjudication before Hon’ble APTEL.

GRIDCO vide affidavit dated 22.06.2020 has filed a petition before Qdisha Electricity Regulatory Commission seeking compliance of
the order dated 04.06.2019 in Case No. 1/2017 and 64/2017 under section 142 of the Electricity Act, 2003. The company has opposed
the admission of this petition in view of the order of the Hon’ble High Court and pending litigations before APTEL, CERC etc. Also the
company while participating in the proceedings/hearings have informed OERC regarding the stay granted by Hon’ble APTEL and the
Hon'ble OERC has adjourned the matter considering the said stay. The company has already made provision amounting to Rs.
38198.24 lakh in this regard in the books and in the opinion of management, no further liability is likely to occur in this regard.

Kerala State Electricity Board (KSEB) vide its letter dated 06.04.2020 intimated the Company that KSERC has disallowed the pass
through of fuel surcharge as the PPA is not approved and it can allow only the rate equivalent to that of BALCO/L1 approved. The
Company refuted the said action of KSEB and replied that the responsibility of arranging the approval lies with KSEB and hence the
Company requested KSEB not to limit the payment and continue making the payments in terms of the PPA. The company also
preferred various impleadment petitions before KSERC but the same was not considered. Meanwhile, KSEB kept on deducting the
fuel surcharge amount while making the payment of monthly energy bills of the company. The Company therefore preferred an
Appeal before the Hon'ble APTEL. The matter got heard and the Hon'ble APTEL stayed the KSERC orders and directed KSERC to
decide the PPA approval matter in an expeditious manner. Subsequently, KSEB vide its letter dated 14.12.2020 informed that the
stay order passed by APTEL is filed before KSERC seeking appropriate directions and till the time there is no direction from KSERC,
KSEB is constrained to limit the payments against the monthly energy bills to the tariff of BALCO. Meanwhile, KSERC challenged the
said order of the Hon’ble APTEL hefore the Hon'ble Supreme Court and the Hon'ble Apex Court directed to issue notice and gave an
ad interim stay of the APTEL order. The Company has filed its response. In the opinion of management, no liability is likely to occur in
this regard.

Demand of Interest on Entry Tax:- Hon'ble Orissa High Court as per order dated 24.04.2019 in the case of M/s Bharat Motors, has
directed for payment of entry tax amount and interest thereon from the date of judgement of Supreme Court i.e. with effect from
28.03.2017. The order also stated that interest on unpaid entry tax for the period April 2010 to June 2017 shall be decided on final
hearing stage. Further Interest from April 2010 to June 2017 amounting of Rs. 2127.10Q lakhs shall be decided after final hearing. In
the opinion of management, no liability is likely to occur in this regard.

Penalty Under QVAT:- Company received demand notice no. 128 dtd. 01.02.2018 from the office of Joint Commissioner of Sales Tax,
Angul raised the demand of Rs. 264.09 lakhs which include 0.47 lakhs on account of Tax due and balance of Rs. 263.62 lakhs on
account of penalty for the period from 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2013. Against the above order company filed an appeal before Addl.
Commissioner Sales Tax {Appeal), Cuttack on dtd.17.03.2018. The case is heard on 18.12.2018 and the case disposed by Addl.
Commissioner of Sales Tax {Appeal}, Cuttack vide order dtd.17.01.2019. Against penalty imposed, Company has filed an appeal
before Odisha Sales Tax Tribunal, Cuttack filed on dtd.02.02.2019. In the opinion of management, no liability is likely to occur in this
regard.

The company was under stress in the past due to the external and regulatory factors impacting most of the thermal power plants in
India . The company was trying to resolve the stress and finally reached to a resolution with its lenders in May-21 and also signed
Master Resolution Agreement (MRA) on 29th May 2021 {refer note-34).

In the event of default with the terms of Resolution plan, the lenders may terminate the MRA and restore the relief granted.

Capital Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for Rs.1669.20 lakhs as at 31st March
2022 (Rs. 2,110.64 lakhs as at 31st March 2021}.

Total liability of the Company for Rehabilitation and Resettlement (R&R) is Rs. 4902.90 lakh, out of which, Rs. 4,175.96 lakh has
already been spent till March, 2022. Further, as per the minutes of RPDAC meeting and discussions with the Company management,
families opting for monthly payment of R&R amount are entitled for equity shares of JITPL worth Rs.1.0 lakh per acre of land. No
such shares have been allotted by the Company so far,
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JINDAL INDIA THERMAL POWER LIMITED

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Rs in lakh
Particulars
For the year ended 31st March, 2022 | For the year ended 31st March, 2021
Gross Energy Sales 2,84,797.18 2,08,425.58
Less:- Additional realisation against Regulated Power Price® (7,836.31) 2,76,960.87 - 2,08,425,58
Total 2,76,960.87 2,08,425.58

*As per PPA terms, the company is entitled to appropriate the revenue from sale for recovering the Tariff due and payable to it for sale of contracted capacity to
the Utility and the surplus remaining, If any shall be appropriated for recovery of its dues from the Utility. Accordingly, company has invoked this PPA clause to

recover its overdue outstanding.

OTHER INCOME
Particulars B
For the year ended 31st March, 2022 | For the year ended 31st March, 2021
Interest - Banks 72275 295.03
Interest - Others 2,482.01 3,664.99
Profit on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipments - 0.23
Insurance Claim - 105.48
Written Back of Excess Provisicn of Interest Receivable 2,900.05 -
Liability no longer required-Written Back 222.81 2,020.03
Miscellaneous Income 45.40 12.07
Total 6,379.02 6,007.82
FUEL CONSUMPTION
Rs in lakh
Particulars For the year ended 31st March, 2022 | For the year ended 31st March, 2021
Raw Material
Opening Stock 13,886.37 20,264,92
Add: Purchases 1,38,564.40 97,311.56
Less: Closing stock 28,123.03 18,886.37
Total 1,29,327.75 98,690.10

Consumption of raw materials consumed includes material used for generating pow

er utilized for captive consumption

PURCHASE OF ENERGY
Rs in lakh
parti
articufory For the year ended 31st March, 2022 | For the year ended 31st March, 2021
Purchase of Energy 1,760.94 1,003.07
Total 1,760.94 1.093.07
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Rs in lakh
el For the year ended 31st March, 2022 | For the year ended 31st March, 2021
Salaries , Wages, Allowances and Bonus 4,699.13 4,319.27
Gratulty 72.26 66.57
Contribution towards Provident Fund 100.94 33.94
Staff welfare 203.80 167.76
Staff Recruitment Expenses 14.63 7.91
Total 5.090.76 4,645.46
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JINDAL INDIA THERMAL POWER LIMITED

(a) Disclosures as per Ind AS-13 "Employee Benefits"

i) During the year, the following contributlons have been made under defined contribution plans

Rs in lakh
Particulars For the year For the year
ended 31st ended 31st
March, 2022 March, 2021
i) Employer's Contribution to Provident fund 33.96 26.99
i) Employer's Contribution to Employee Pension Scheme 54.13 50.49
il) Leave Encashment (non-funded)
Rs in lakh
particulars For the year For the year
ended 31st ended 31st
March, 2022 March, 2021
Leave encashment expense 51.64 3638
1li) Gratuity (funded)
Rs in lakh
particulars For the year For the year
ended 31st ended 31st
March, 2022 March, 2021
ijAssumption
Discount Rate 7.18% 6.79%
Salary Escalation 5.50% 5.50%
iijTable showing changes in present value obligation
Present value of obligation as at beginning of the year 347.86 333.63
Interest cost 23.62 22.65
Current Service Cost 69.03 63,24
Benefit Paid {25.03) (55.39)
Actuarial {gain)/loss an obligation {34.01) (16.27)
Present value of obligation as at end of the year 381.48 347.86
iiljTable showing falr value of planned assets
Fair value of plan assets at the baginning of year 299.40 269.70
Actual return on planned assets 22.65 20.83
Fund Management Charges (162} (1.56)
Contribution to Fund 43.47 63.93
Benefits Paid (25.03) {53.56)
Fair value of planned assets at the end of year 343.87 299.40
iv} Actuarial Gain/ Loss recognized
Actuarial {Gain)/Loss on arising from Change in Demographic Assumption -
Actuarial {Gain}/Loss for the year-obligation -
Actuarial {Gain}/Loss for the year-plan assets - -
Actuarial [Galn}/Loss on arising from Experience Adjustment (34.01) (16.27)
Actuarial {Gain)/Loss recognized in the year {34.01) {16.27)
v} Sensitivity analysis of the defined benefit obligation
a) Impact of change In discount rate
Present value of obligation at the end of the period 381.48 347.86
Impact due to increase of 0.50% {12.77] {12.21}
fmpact due to decrease of 0.50% 12.85 13.25
b} Impact of change in salary increase
Present value of abligation at the end of the perlod 381.48 347.86
Impact due to increase of 0.50% 14.01 13.35
Impact due to decrease of 0.50% (13.02) [12.41)
viiThe amounts to recognized In the balance sheet and statement of Profit & Loss
Present valua of obligation as at end of the year {381.48) {347.86)
Fair value of plan assets as at end of the year 343.87 299.40
Net Asset/{Liability) recognized in balance sheet as provislon {37.61} (48.486]
vii] Expenses recognized in statement of Profit & Loss =
Current Service Cost 69.03 63.24
Interest cost 23.62 22.65
Actual return on plan assets (21.03) (19.23)
Benefit directly paid by company : (1.B3)
Met Actuarial {Gain)/Loss recognized in the year (34.01) (16.27)
Expenses recognized in the statement of profit & loss 37.61 48.46

is certifled by the actuary.

The estirmates of rate of future salary increase takes account of inflation, senlority, promction and other relevant fact
generally based upon the market yields available on Government bonds at the accounting date with a term that m

asls, The discount rate is
The above information
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JNDAL INDIA THERMAL POWER LIMITED

FINANCE COSTS
Rs In lakh
Particutars For the year ended 31st March, 2022 | For the year ended 315t March, 2021
Interest Expenses 25,888.70 1,17,711.62
Finance Procurement Charges 101.5% 338.00
Interest on Lease Liability 117.73 E.76
Bank Charges 386.18 353.02
Total 26,494.20 1,18,408.39
DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION EXPENSES
Re in lakh
RAREylars For the year ended 31st March, 2022 | For the year ended 31st March, 2021
Dapreciation on Property, Plant and Equipments 28,374.33 17,784.07
Amortisation of Intangible Assets 14.74 26.02
Amortisation of Right of Use Assets 86.30 38.30
Total 28,475.37 17,848.38
OTHER EXPENSES
Rs in lakh
Particulars For the year ended 31st March, 2022 | For the year ended 31st March, 2021
Consumption of Stores and Spare parts 2,878.72 1,857.70
Water Charges 1,875.46 1,762.35
Transmission Charges 4,267.79 16,100.11
Rent 109.96 8214
Repairs to Buiiding / Roads 1,643.14 266.97
Operation & Maintenance Expeneses 4,545.32 3,961.43
Repairs to Machinery 1,293.46 1,173.08
Rebate and Discount 2,254.28 1,105.49
Insurance 1,181.66 32208
Rates Taxes and Fees 42.87 79.57
Travelling & Conveyance 481.42 368.75
Equipment Hiring Charges 1,263.40 1,083.14
Consultancy & Professional Charges 1,246.47 839,53
Provision against Advance to Vendaors 665.79 254,51
Provision for Shont Supply of Power 17,170.81 9,753.29
Provision for Doubtfut Interest . 3,350.98
Provision far Doubtful Debts 1,050.01 2,272.07
Environmental Compensation 885.22 658.54
Corporate Social Welfare 26,72 12.32
Miscellaneous Expenses (a} 1,817.68 1,014.07
Total 44,800.1% 46,818.13
{a } Includes payment to Auditors
. Rs in lakh
Particulars
For the year ended 31st March, 2022 | For the year ended 31st March, 2021
Audit Fees 10.00 10.00
Limited Review 3.00
Payment for other services 0.45 0.94
Total 13.45 10.94
The cormpany was under stress in the past due to various external and regulatory factors impacting most of the thermal power plants in India .The company was
trying to resolve the stress and finally reached to a resolution with its lenders in May-21 and alse signed Master Resolution Agreement {MRA) on 29th May 2021.
The lenders of the company fave agreed to the following Resolution Plan, considering the huge project vendor liabilities of Rs 54824 lakhs and contingent
liabilities of Rs. 211179 lakhs and also that company has to install Flue Gas Desulphurisation (FGD} equipment as per Ministry of Enviranment, Forest and Climate
change guidelines {MoEF Guidelines) by Dec 2024 having estimated project cost of Rs. 80130 lakhs:-
a) Payment of Resolution amount of Rs 245000 lakhs in the manner set out below:
I} Payment of upfront amount of Rs 108000 lakhs.
it Payment of balance amount of Rs 137000 lakhs on a quarterly basis within 4 years from the date of payment of the entire upfront amount carrying interest of 9%
per annum and 4.5% plus 3M Libor per annum on rupee loans and foreign currency loans respectively.
b] Transfer of 109 equity shares of the company held by shareholders of the company to the lenders upon payment of entire resolution amount.
¢} Replacement of the existing Non Fund Based facilities amounting to Rs 15200 lakhs within 4 years .
Consequently, the relief of principal amounting to Rs.276785.93 lakhs and Interest amounting to Rs.421363.15 lakhs have been shown as exceptional items in
these accounts.
In the event of default with the terms of Resolution plan, the lenders may terminate the MRA and restore the relief granted.
During the year the company has paid the installments & interest on time as per the MRA .
@~ L e ,Zf
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JINDAL INDIA THERMAL POWER LIMITED

35 During the year the terms of repayment of Redeamable Preference Shares issued by the company to its holding company have been revised as under:
Previous Terms
i} The Redeemable Preference Shares (RPS) (hereinafter referred to as RPS- Series ) shall have a face value of Rs. 10/- {Rupees Ten Only] each
iil RPS—Series | to X will be allotted as fully paid-up @ Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) per Share
i} RPS —Series | te X shall not carry any dividend
iv) RPS — Series | to X shall not carry any voting rights except in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,

v) RPS - Series | to X shall be redeemed at a premium of 10% anytime within 15 years from the date of their allotment as may be decided by the Board of Directors
of (JITPL)

vi) Any Part redemption of RPS - Series | will be permissibile subject to approval of the Board of Directors of JITPL

vii] RPS - Series | shall be redeemed cut of the proceeds of a fresh issue of Shares including share premium, through Private Equity (PE) or Public Offering as may be
decided by the Board of Directors of JITPL

vii) Any other condition as may be decided by the Board of Directors of JITPL subject to compliance of all statutory guidelines
Revised Terms
i) Redeemabte Preference Shares (RPS) (hereinafter referred to as RPS- Series I} shalt have a face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only} each
ii) RPS—Series | to X will be allotted as fuily paid-up @ Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) per Share.
i) RPS— Series | to X shall not carry any dividend
iv} RPS — Series | to X shall not carry any voting rights except in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act.

v) Redeemable Preference shares {RPS) upto the pericd ended financial year ended 31.02.2022, the RPS — Series | to X shall carry redemption premium of 9.5% p.a.
on face value to be paid at the time of redemption and from the Financial Year 2022-2023, onwards the RPS — Series | to X shall carry redemption premium as
may be decided by the Board of Directors of JITPL which shall not be less than the percentage increase in the latest available Cost inflation Index. The
redemption premium so declded shall be calculated on per annum basis and to be paid cumulatively at the time of redernption .

vi) RPS — Series | shall be redeemed anytime within 15 years from the date of their allotment as may be decided by the Board of Directors of (ITPL).
vii] Any Part redemnption of RPS - Series I wilt be permissible subject to approval of the Board of Directors of JITPL
vii} RPS — Series | shall be redeemed as per the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013, including out of the proceeds of a fresh issue of Shares including share
premium, through Private Equity {PE) or Public Offering, as may be decided by the Board of Directors of JITPL

ix) Any other condition as may be decided by the Board of Directars of JITPL subject to compliance of all statutory guidelines.

36 Exceptional Items Includes:
{a} Relief of principal amounting to Rs.276785.93 lakhs and Interest amounting to Rs.421363.15 lakhs pursuant to Resolution Plan as defined in note-34 to these
financial statements.

{b) Premium on redemption of Redeemable Preference Shares amounting to Rs.109700.68 lakhs pursuant to revision in terms of repayment as defined in note-35
of these financial statements.

37 EARMING PER SHARE {EPS)
Basic earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share are computed
using the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year :-

. Rs In lakh

Particulars For the year ended 315t March, 2022 | For the year ended 31st March, 2021
Basic Earpings Per Share
Profit after tax as per profit & loss account {a) 5,13,892.05 {55,827.40)
No. of equity shares 60,57,66,550 60,57,66,550
Weighted Average number of equity shares outstanding {b) 60,57,66,550 €0,57,66,550
Basic Earnings Per Share {a/h) §4.83 5.22}
Diluted Earnings Per Share
Profit after tax as per profit & loss account {a) 5,13,892.05 {55,827.40)
No. of equity shares 60,57,66,550 60,57,66,550
Weighted Average number of equity shares outstanding {b) 60,57,66,550 60,57,66,550
Diluted Earnings Per Share {a/b) 84.83 {9.22)

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share Before Exceptional ltems and Tax comes to Rs.7.82 per share and previous year to Rs.{12.05).

38 ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION
| Title Deeds of all Immovable properties are held in the name of the company
Il The company does not have any investment property.
Ili During the year the company has not revalued 1ts property, plant and Equipment (including right -of-Use Assets)
v During the year the company has not revalued its intangible assets
Vv During the year the company has not granted any Loan or advance in the nature of loans to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under
Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other person that are:
3. repayable on demand : or
b. without specifying any terms or period of repayment,
VI The company does not have Intangible assets under development(CWIP}.
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JINDAL INDIA THERMAL POWER LIMITED
VIl No proceeding has baen initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 {45 of
1988) and rules made thereunder.

ViIll The company has borrowings from banks or financial Institution on the basis of security of current assets and quarterly returns or statement of cTent assets
filed by the company with banks or financial institutions are in agreement with books of accounts.

1% The company s not declared wilful defaviter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

X The company has not entered into any transaction with companies struck off under section 243 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act,

¥l Mo charges or satisfaction yet to be registerad with ROC beyond the statutory period.

1956.

XIl The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the act read with companies {Restriction on number of layers)

rule 2017,

X During tha year any Scheme of Arrangements has not been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013,
XIV Dtilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium:-:-
A} The company has not advanced ar loaned or invested funds {either borrowed funds ¢r share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other

personis) ar entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall

Xy

{i) directly or indirectly lend or invest In ather persans or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company {Utimate Beneficiaries} or

(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
{8) The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding {whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall

[i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party [Ultimate

Beneficiaries) or

(i1} provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

The company does not have any transaction not recorded in the books of accaunts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax

assessments under the Income Tax 1961,

Wl Corporate soclal Responsibility { CSR)

Pursuant to tha applicable provisions of the section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, every Company shall spend on CSR at least two per cent of the average net
profits of the company made during the three immediately preceding financial years, however in the absence of average net profits, the Company was not
required to spand anything on C5R during the financial year 2021-22

5.no Particulars For the year Far the year
ended 315t ended 31st
March, 2022 March, 2021
1 |Amount required to be spent by the company during the year
2 |Amount of Expenditure incurred - =
3 |Shortfall at the end of the year -
4 [Total of previous year shortfall - .
5 |Reasan for shortfall
6 |Nature of C5R activities =
7 | Details of related party transaction -
XVl The company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual currency during the year,
XVIll Ratios:-
For the year Reason in case any changes in ration
. For the year ended
5.no. Particulars Numerator Denominator 315t March, 2022 ended 31st Changesin% | by more then 25% as compared to
’ March, 2021 the preceding year
a |Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 134 0.14 862.49%
b |Debts-Equity Ratio  |Total Debts Shareholders' Equity 1.06 (2.67) 135.67%
g Jochisitenics EBIDT Total Debt Service 0.96 {0.58) 241.94%
Coverage Ratio
o ::::.:n on Equity Net Income Shareholders Equity 1.70 100.00%
I
e n\r‘e nEOrY turnover Cost of Goods Sold  |Average Inventory 3.22 3.06 5.22%
ratio .
During the year the ¢ompany has
Trade Receivable i entered in to an Resolution Flan with
f turnover ratio Net Credit sales Average Debtors 6.40 522 22.72% lenders {refer note-34 to these
Trade payable financial statemeants)
E | urmnover ratio Net credit Purchase  |Average Creditors .45 1.64 43.96%
i fi
po |Netcopital turnover |Revenue from Working Capital 7.54 (0.23) 3352.39%
ratio Operations
i |Net Profit ratic et Profit Revenu‘e from 1.86 (0.27) F92.72%
Operations
_ |Return on Capital Profit Befora Tax N
i employed Finance Cost Capital Employed 012 0.06 101.93%
K Return on Income generated Weighted Average R
Investment fram investmant Investment
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JINDAL INDIA THERMAL POWER LIMITED

Income Tax
Rs in Lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March 2022 31st March 2021

Income tax expenses recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss
Current income tax expense for the year -
Deferred tax {benefit}/expense 1,21,947.03 (17,152.72)

Total 1,21,947.03 {17,152.72})
Reconcilfation of estimated income tax expense at Indian statutory income tax
rate to Income tax expense reported In statement of Profit and Loss
Total Comprehensive Income before income taxes 6,35,873.09 (72,963.85)
Indian Statutory Income Tax Rate 25.17% 25.17%
Estimated income tax expenses 1,60,036.54 (1%8,363.54)
Tax effect of adjustments to reconcile expected income tax expense to reported
income tax expense:
Impact of change in applicable tax rates -
impact of Ind AS and Permanent difference (38,528.37)
Others 438.86 1,210.32

1,21,947.03 {17,152.72)

&ﬂé%{/




Related Party Disclosure:
Related party disclosures as required by Ind AS - 24 "Related Party Disclosures” are given below:-
a. Holding Company

i) Jindal India Powertech Limited

b. Ultimate Holding Company
i) tindal Poly Investment & Finance Company Limited

¢. Subsidiary Company
i} Jinda! India Renewables Energy Limited {formerly Consolidated Mining Limited)
ii} Mandakini Exploration and Mining Limited
iti) Jindal Operation and Maintenance Limited

d. Fellow Subsidiary Company
i} Xata Properties Private Limited
i} Jindtal India RE Limited

e, Other enterprises
iy Concatenate Advest Advisory Private Limited
ii) Jindal Poly Films Limited
iii) Jindal {India) Limited
iv) Jindal India Thermal Power Limited Group Gratuity Trust

f. Key Management Personnel
i} Mr. D Vijaybbhaskar Reddy, WTD & CEC
ii} Mr. Sunil Kumar Agarwal WTD (w.e.f. 06/08/2021})
iii) Mr. Kishore Arcot, WTD
iv) Mr. Manoj Dhaka, CFO
v) Mr. Sunit Maheshwari, CS {up to 28/02/2022)

Transactions with Related Parties during the year and balances at the end of the year

Referred toin (a to e ) above Referred to in (f) above
For the year ended |For the year ended |For the year ended |For the year ended
Nature of transaction 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs in lakh

Interest expensas 4,349.18 527.42 - -
Expenses 315.41 88.00 327.44 387.13
Interest income 119.76 642.30 - L
Unsecured Loans Recovered 4,623.26 . - =
Interest Receivable Recovered 786.84 - 2
Unsecured Loans received 26,000.00 15,000.00
Balances as at year end -
Loans and advances - Assets - 4,623.26 - =
Trade Payable/ Advances 43.93 -
COther liabilities 9,531.71 5,939.45
Interest Receivable 2,878.42 3,557.438
Provision against Interest Receivable 2,878.42 3,557.48
Unsecured Loans - Liabllities 53,094.62 12,004.62 - -

Related party transactions are as identified by the management and relied upon by the auditors.
Names of related parties are given only with whom transactions has been taken place during the reporting period.

Value of imported / indigenous Raw materials, Stores & Spares consumed

Class of Goods
For the year ended 31st March, 2022 | For the year ended 31st March, 2021
Percentage Rs in lakh Percentage Rs in lakh
Raw Materials
Imported - - - -
Indigenous 100.00% 1,29,327.75 100.00% 98,690.10
100.00% 1,29,327.75 100.00% 98,690.10
Stores & Spares
imported - - - -
Indigenous 100.00% 2,878.72 100.00% 1,857.70
100.00% 2,878.72 100.00% 1,857.70
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In the opinion of the management, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances have a value on realization in the ordinary course of business, at least equal to the amount
at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. Prevision for depreciation and all known liabilities are adequate and are not in excess of what is required.

According to Ing As 16-Property,Plant and Equipment, the company has reviewed and evaluated the plant condition and their life from IBB) Registered Valuer during
the current financial year and BBl Registered Valuer assessed total useful life of plant is 26 years from the date of capitalization, now the company has revised the
estimated useful life of plant & machinery from 40 years to 26 years from the date of capitalization. The company has considered and revised the depreciation w.e.f.
01/04/2021 and accordingly incremental depreciation amounting to Rs.10536.96 Lakh has been booked in the current financial year”. The impact of such change in
estimation of useful life of Plant & Machinery in the current year and future years is as under:

Financial Year

Depreciation as per Revised Estimated
Life (Rs. In Lakh})

Depreciation as per Current Estimated
Lifa {Rs. In Lakh)

Incremeantal Depreciation to appears in the
statement of Profit and Loss (Rs. n Lakh)

2021-22

25,791.07

15,254.11

10,536.96

2022-23 to 2040-41

25,791.07

15,254.11

10,536.96

sSince the company is exclusively engaged in the activity which are governed by the same set of risks and returns, and based on the information available with the
management, the same considered to constitute a single reportable segment in the context of Indian Accounting Standard 108-"Operating Segments” (Ind AS 108).
Hence, no further disclosures are required in respect of reportable segments, under Ind AS 103.

Other Information

(a) Expenditure in Foreign Currancy

fis in lakh
For the year ended 31st March, 2022 | For the year ended 31st March, 2021

Particulars

Interest on ECB 80532 6,241.54

Other Expenses - 44.97

Flue Gas Desulphurisation (FGD)

The government has focused on reduction of emissions from coal-based thermal power plants in accordance with the Intended Nationally Determined Contributions
{INDCs) submitted to the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC) that has committed to curb emission intensity of its GDP by 33 to 35
percent by 2030 from 2005 level. Accordingly, the Ministry of Environment, Farest, and Climate Change {MoEFCC), has issued notification no: 5.0.3305(F) titled
‘Environmental (Protection) Amendment rules, 2015 dated 7.12.2015 with the objective of reducing emissions of suspended particulate matter (5PM), Sox, NOx and
mercury at thermal power plants (TPPs). this notification had further amended and the recent GSR for implementation was issued on 1st April 2021 for
categorizatlon and implementation of the revised norms and its implementation schedule.

With the MoEFCC order and recent amendments, it has become compulsory to install Flue Gas Desulphurisation (FGD) system in the existing and upcoming thermal
power plants to curb Sox emissions. FGD is a system which reduces the Sox in flue gas through chemical treatment and converting the captured Sox into a by-product
such as Gypsum or Calcium Sulphate or Sulphuric Acid depending upon the type of FGD technology used.

According to the revised Environmental norms and the implementation timeline, the company needs to install FGD by 31st Dec 2024 as JITPL falls under Category-C of
the revised norms and company 1s in process of Commercial negotiations and project cost will be around Rs 80130 lakhs. There shall be an increase in the Aux power

consumption {APC) and some raw materials such as Lime, water etc. Further operation cost will be pass through in Kerala PPA. For all other PPAs, operational cost will
be borne by the company

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees in lakh and have bean regrouped/rearranged wherever considered necessary.

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
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